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AMENDMENT NO. 2 

 
ATTACHMENT 1  

 
Question and Answers 

 
RFP DCGD-2010-R-0042 

USI SOLUTION  
 

 
The Office of the State Superintendent of Education responds to additional questions received 
from the RFP solicitation as follows:    
 
Question 1:  Is it OSSE's intent to use the proposed solution to fully replace the current 
Interim USI? 
 
Answer: See Amendment #1, Question #3. 

 
 
Question 2:  Can you please provide the architecture chart omitted from the RFP Section 8 
page 31? 
 
Answer: See Amendment #1, Question #2. 

   
Question 3:   Does OSSE expect the vendor to provide the Zone Integration Server (ZIS) HW 
and SW as apart of the overall solution or will OSSE provide the HW and SW for the ZIS and 
the vendor be expected integrate? 
 
Answer: OSSE does not have plans to provide HW and SW for a ZIS. The contractor 
should respond to the requirements in the RFP. 

  
Question 4:   After the initial 12 month contract period, will OSSE maintain ownership of the 
system and thereby expect the source code? If OSSE expects to own the source code, who will 
maintain the application OSSE or OCTO? 
 
Answer: It is OSSE’s intention to maintain ownership of the system. 

  
Question 5: What will OCTO’s role be in the USI project? 
 
Answer: As the central technology organization of the District of Columbia Government, 
OSSE will leverage OCTO’s expertise when appropriate. 

 
 
  
 



Question 6: Can you please define Tier 4 support? 
 
Answer: Tier 4 support is the final tier of support. For example, If an issue cannot be 
resolved by Tiers 1 -3 support provided by OSSE, the issue will be escalated to the Vendor 
as a Tier 4 issue. 

 
Question 7:  Is CELT prohibited from bidding on this work (USI)? 
 
Answer: No.  

  
Question 8: Based on our experience, FERPA restricts the information in a system such as the 
USI from being made available to the public.  In reviewing the RFP, can OSSE explain what is 
meant by public use of the USI system in requirements P-14 and P-17? 
 
Answer: To clarify, it is likely that not all users of the USI solution will be DC Government 
employees. To that end, the system must be flexible enough to allow for “public” or non-
district employee access. Additionally, parts of the system may be made available to the 
larger public – i.e. the number of assigned USIs by school, the percentage of USIs that are 
unresolved, etc., without exposing student-level data per FERPA restrictions. 

   
Question 9: When can we expect answers to the vendor questions? 
 
Answer: Amendment #1 was posted on the Office of Contracting and Procurement’s 
website on Friday, August 13. 

 
Question 10: The following links in the References section of the RFP are invalid: Public 
Education Reform Amendment Act of 2007; OCTO policies, standards and guidelines; and 
Blackman Jones Consent Decree. Can OSSE provide valid links for these documents? 

Answer:   

3.i.1:http://film.dc.gov/DME/Publication%20Files/Legislation/Public%20Education%20Re
form%20Act%20of%202007.pdf 

3.i.2: 
http://octo.dc.gov/DC/OCTO/About+OCTO/OCTO+Policies/Policies,+Guidelines+and+Pr
ocedures 
 
3.i.4: http://osse.dc.gov/seo/frames.asp?doc=/seo/lib/seo/about/seo/pdf/Blackman-
Jones_Consent_Decree.pdf 

 
Question 11: In the categories of the outline provided in Section 19, can you clarify the scope 
of deliverables under items C.iv, C.v, E, F, G as it relates to the USI solution? 
 
Answer: See Amendment #1, Question #9. 

   
 



 
Question 12: How will the USI portal requirements relate or differ from those of the DC SLED 
portal? 
 
Answer: See Amendment #1, Envisioned Architecture.   
 
Question 13: Does the interim USI contain historical students and associated enrollment 
records that will need to be converted? If not, can you please confirm that there are no 
requirements for data conversion? If yes, please specify OSSE's requirements for data conversion 
of historical enrollment records (e.g. # of records, size of records, etc). 
 
Answer: Please refer to Section 9 in the RFP. 
 
Question 14: Can you please list and describe the OSSE team and what they're roles will be in 
the following areas: requirements, design, development, testing and support? 
 
Answer: Please refer to Section 5 in the RFP.    
 
Question 15:  Can you please provide the policies and procedures for enrolling and exiting 
student claiming? Are these policies and procedures consistently applied across all school 
districts? 
 
Answer: There are statewide policies and procedures that are in the process of being 
implemented for the 2011/2012 school year. 

 
Question 16:  Can we please have a copy of the RFP in Word format? 
 
Answer: The RFP is only available in PDF format. 

 
Question 17: How many participants will there be for the train-the-trainer sessions? 
 
Answer: OSSE anticipates up to 30 participants involved in the train-the-trainer sessions. 

 
Question 18:  Other than train-the-trainers requirements, are there any other training’s expected 
from the vendor? If so, what are they? 
 
Answer: At this time, OSSE does not anticipate further training beyond the train-the-
trainers requirements outlined.   

 
 

Question 19:  Given the amount of clarification needed and the absence of the Envisioned 
Architecture (Section 8) from the RFP, can we please have a two week extension? 
 
Answer: OSSE does not intend to provide an extension at this time. Refer to Amendment 1 
for the envisioned architecture. 



 
 

Question 20:  A possible, proposed budgetary range or goal. 

Answer: OSSE is seeking the most cost-effective solution. 
 

Question 21: The source of said funding. 

Answer: The source of funding is secured.  
 

Question 22:  A timeline or projected date for the implementation. 
 
Answer: See Amendment #1, Question #2. 

 
 


